February 13, 1673

PO, Box 754

Florence State University
Flcrence, Alabama 35630

Mr, Don Crabtree
Jdaho 8tste [useum
Focatello, Idsho

Dear Mr. Crabtree,

I believe I understocd, at the MNorman, Oklahoma
meeting of the SAA, that these films would be mace
avellable for classrcom use, How can I go about
getting them for my use at the undergraduate level?
I teach one class in Southeastern Archaeology and
one in Cultural Anthrorology.

The Flintwocrker

Ancient Frojectile Foints
The Alchemy of Time

The Hunter's Edge

Also, I wonder if the Idaho State Universitv Museum
has 2 catalogue of availatle publicetions, I am part-
ticularly interested in puhlications dealing with the
Paleo-Indian., That is the general togzic of my Masters
thesis oW in preparstion, Xore spec"finallv T am
deeling with FPaleo-Indizn settlement pstterns ir this
region, g

Any help vou can cive me in these matters will

be greatly appreciated.

nccrely,

A/w//v/

haPlGS M. Hubbert
Research Associake
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